
EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 01, 2020 8:24 AM 

To: 	 EACP Committee 

Subject: 	 FW: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 10:38 PM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@mauicounty.us>; 

Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; 

Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us  

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org  

Subject: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied 

Attn: Land Use Commission. Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Proven Safe 

Secretive, experimental, high altitude technology (massive drones, pseudo-satellites, huge helium balloons, etc.) with 

4G/5G wireless communication payloads that beam toxic wireless radiation deep into land and ocean, into all life forms, 

should not be allowed in Hawai'i airspace. 

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies www.Biolnitiative.org  show the negative health effects of radiation from 

wireless technologies. 5G especially is an alarming health hazard www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

Wireless technology poses significant harm to humans, animals, marine life, and the environment. We do not consent to 

this harmful and invasive technology. We respectfully ask you to please protect the Hawaiian islands, follow the 

Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawai'i airspace unless it can be proven safe. 

www.KeepYourPower.org/drone  

Tsumi Baileyu 

tsumibailey@gmail.com  

Haiku, HI 

1 



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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:36 PM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; 

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

should not be allowed in Hawaii airspace. 

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

Jenny bentley 

jen06bentley@gmail.com  

haiku, hawaii 

stop 5G 
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 01, 2020 8:25 AM 

To: 	 EACP Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:35 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov  

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov  

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

Aloha, 

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies. 

As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment www.Biolnitiative.org. 

Despite this, in 2018 Gov lge implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. 

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and 

4G/LTE infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential 

neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high frequency 

(millimeter wave) wireless radiation never before used for Internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base 

stations clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 40,000+ new transmitting satellites in near 

orbit www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

jenny bentley 

jen06bentley@gmail.com  

haiku, hawaii 

stop5G 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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

From: Signatory <petitions@ keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:16 PM 

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

Tagi Gorg 

mommytg21@hotmail.com  

Kula, Hawaii 

Kula 
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:51 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

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

Despite this, in 2018 Gov Ige implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. 

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and 

4G/LTE infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential 

neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high frequency 

(millimeter wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base 

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

indra leu 

ganeshaclub@hotmail.com  

pahoa, hi 

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:49 PM 

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

Pahoa, hi 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 01, 2020 8:26 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:35 PM 

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

orbit www.SGSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

J Pualani Vendiol 

puaven56@gmail.com  

Kahuku, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 01, 2020 8:43 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 5:40 PM 

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

William Haas 

wmtell88@yahoo.com  

Pahoa , Hi 
No we do not need known environmental poisons 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 01, 2020 1:07 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:05 AM 

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

Teresa Davis 

paradigmworldl@mac.com  

Wailuku, HI 

Absolutely not wanted and certainly not needed . 

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

ma u icounty.us 

	Original Message 	 
From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:00 AM 

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

Minti Sloan 

minti.li@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:53 AM 

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

Yari Tuakalau 

yarirogers@gmail.com  

Hilo, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 01, 2020 1:08 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:06 PM 

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

ANTHONY PLUMMER-YODER 

royalroots7@gmail.conn 

Ookala, Hawaii 

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

royalroots7@gmail.com  

Ookala, Hawaii 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 01, 2020 2:51 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:37 PM 

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

Kara Giovannelli 

Karagiovannelli@gmail.com  

Aiea, Hawaii 

Health concerns 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 01, 2020 3:48 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:24 PM 

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

Lily Sky 

jadesky7@hotmail.com  

Keaau, HI 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:53 PM 
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

Therese Young 

midwifepeachy@gmail.com  

Wailuku, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 01, 2020 3:48 PM 
To: 	 EACP Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmernber Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 
From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:52 PM 

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

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 02, 2020 10:30 AM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:08 PM 

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

Sarah Hill 

sarahlehua@yahoo.com  

Pahoa , Hawaii 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:15 PM 

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

Jana Rogers 

janamoonfire@yahoo.com  

Pahoa, Hi 
I don't see the need for 5G and I feel it is a threat to the health of the people and animals of Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 02, 2020 2:55 PM 
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

ma uicounty.us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:30 PM 

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

Alli Montoya 

allimontoya311@gmail.com  

St peters, Mo . 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 02, 2020 2:56 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:31 PM 
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

St peters, Mo 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:47 PM 

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

Sonny Kelly 

sonnykelly18@gmail.com  

Hakalau , Hawaii 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:32 PM 

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

Sabrina Mata 

sabrinamata1976@gmail.com  

Haiku-Pauwela, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 02, 2020 2:57 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:33 PM 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:59 PM 

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

Yvonne V Soliz 

ladyoftheshield@yahoo.com  

Waianae, HI 

Waianae 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 03, 2020 9:22 AM 
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

ma u icounty. us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 5:50 AM 
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

Carol Plummer 

plummerc@hawaii.edu  

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

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:07 PM 

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

Janine Little Brave 

janibelittlebrave@yahoo.com  

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
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:18 PM 

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

Julie Pittman 

jupitt@yahoo.com  

Kula, Maui, Hawaii, US, HI 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:43 PM 

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

Benny Ramos 

bennymartellesramosjr@gmail.com  

Makawao, HI 

Human rights Violations! This is Pure GENOCIDE without our Consent. Wake the Hell up and Stop this MICROWAVE! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 03, 2020 9:24 AM 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:48 PM 
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

Faye Plescia 

faye_faye84@hotmail.com  

Pahoa, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 8:47 AM 
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

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 11:43 PM 
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

Dawn Mae Atchison 

dawnmaeandmicahj@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 8:45 PM 

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

Stephen Somers 

stefenjonmaui@yahoo.com  

Makawao, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 8:48 AM 
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

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 6:20 PM 
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

Everard wentworth 

everardwentworth@icloud.com  

Pohoa , Hi 

No drones 



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

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 6:18 PM 

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

Stop 5G now 

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

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 10:30 AM - 

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

Ashley Freitas 

paidyn.rudge@gmail.com  

Wailuku, Hawaii 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 8:49 AM 
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

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 10:30 AM 
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

paidyn.rydge@gmail.com  

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
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:23 PM 

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

Bruce Cohen 

bcohen@hawaii.rr.com  

Pahoa , Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 8:50 AM 

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

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:11 PM 

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

Merthide Romain 

merthideromain87@gmail.com  

Kailua , Hawaii 

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

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 5:08 PM 
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

Malia Souza-Wright 

maliasouzawright@ymail.com  

Honolulu, HI 

5G is dangerous for our health 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 10:21 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 9:11 AM 
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

Mira Neal 

Lcnnea10514@gmail.com  

Kula, Hawaii 

These drones will drain our immune system and kill us alive.. 



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
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 11:27 AM 

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

Dave Sheldon 

davesmetaldetecting@gmail.com  

Kihei, Hi 

NO 5G 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 10:26 AM 
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
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 2:47 PM 

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

Molli Fleming 

mollimaui@hotmail.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 



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

Haiku, H1/96708 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 10:27 AM 

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

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 10:09 AM 

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

Suzanna Dyerly 

relax3434@aol.com  

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
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:34 AM 

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

EILA ALGOOD 

eilaa@sbcglobal.net  

Hawi, HI 

DO NOT WANT THIS IN HAWAII 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 10:28 AM 
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
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:54 AM 

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

Robert Ward 

rbeartoes@gmail.com  

Kailua kona, HI 

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
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 7:48 AM 

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

Kailua Kona, HI 

Do in depth research first for a change and discover how dangerous to all life 5G is. Stop poisoning everyone. Stop5G 	 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 10:29 AM 
To: 	 EACP Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health 8t Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

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

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:00 PM 

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

April Pafford 

aprilpafford201@gmail.com  

Haiku, 96708 

Stop 

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
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:03 PM 

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

Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawaii airspace unless it can be proven safe. 

www.KeepYourPower.org/drone  

Lani Espinoza 

canoepaddler@earthlink.net  

I absolutely oppose the 4G/5G drones. Keep them away from Hawaii. 

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
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:02 PM 

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

I absolutely oppose 5G in Hawaii. 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 10:31 AM 
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
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:01 PM 
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

D Lim 

dev.11c.optin@gmail.com  

Kailua-Kona , HI 

I do not consent to this technology being installed or transmitting on or to our island community. The effects of this 

technology have been shown to be detrimental to our frequencies as humans as well as other living things. 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 12:40 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 11:37 AM 

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

Christine Thomas 

maghopoy@hotmail.com  

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
Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 6:43 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 4:34 PM 

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

Makenna Spenser 

spenser.makenna@yahoo.com  

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 6:48 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 3:15 PM 

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

Renee Dieperink 

reneedieperink@gmail.com  

Kaneohe, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 06, 2020 9:18 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 7:42 PM 
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

Shelby Nelson 

shelbynelson55@gmail.com  

Kihei, HI 

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

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 8:18 PM 

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

Shauna Roske 

shaunaroske@gmail.com  

Kihei, Hi 96753 

10 Hakoi PL 

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

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 9:03 PM 
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

Jazmin Boyer 

zanekekoal@gmail.com  

Wailuku, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 07, 2020 11:42 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 11:10 AM 
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

Siaipili Pouso'o 

spousoo@yahoo.com  

Kapolei , Hawaii 

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

Kapolei, Hawaii 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 10:06 AM 

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

Annette Pardini 

annette@annettepardini.com  

Makawao, HI 

STOP The DRONES! STOP 5G 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 07, 2020 12:31 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 11:43 AM 

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

orbit www.5GSpaceAppea Lorg/the-appea I 

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 
poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Rachel Bell 

rachelrbell@yahoo.ca  

Waimea , HI 

Stop 5g I don't want this near my family 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 07, 2020 12:32 PM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 11:49 AM 

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

Jolee Peneku-Leutu 

haaheo_8@yahoo.com  

Ewa Beach, HI 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 12:29 PM 
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

Jaymie Peneyra 

solitamalii@hotmail.com  

Ewa beach, Hawaii 

Stop the 5G 

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

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.conn; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 
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

Ewa beach , Hawaii 

Stop 5G/4G drones 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 07, 2020 12:42 PM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 12:39 PM 

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

As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment www.Biolnitiativei  .org. 

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

Tiffany Goodwin 

tiffanyd_moore@yahoo.com  

Ma kawao, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 07, 2020 3:17 PM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 2:54 PM 
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

JD FREEMAN 

jdseuifreeman@gmail.com  

Ewa , HI 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 2:07 PM 
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

Suelang Watson 

terebowest@yahoo.co.uk  

Honoka'a , HI 

5G is unsafe for humans and all living beings. We do not want it here in Hawaii or anywhere on this planet for that 

matter. 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 07, 2020 3:18 PM 
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

ma uico unty.us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 1:27 PM 

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

Laura Bronson 

Ivb@hawaii.edu  

Hilo, Hawaii 

Need it out of our state !!!! It will be the end our life as we know it now !! Wake up Hawaii!!!! 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 1:14 PM 

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

Lupe Tyrell 

loopaytyrell@yahoo.com  

Ewa Beach, HAWAII 

WE DONT WANT IT HERE!! 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 1:06 PM 
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

Ginger Endo 

gendo.endog@gmail.com  

Makawao, Hawaii 

Makawao 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 9:30 AM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 7:05 AM 

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

Kevin Hill 

idighawaii@netzero.net  

Hakalau, HI 96710 

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

Kimberly Hill 

kkhill7@netzero.net  

Hakalau, HI 96710 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 10:14 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 11:13 PM 
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

Al Dopa 

yawiney@icloud.com  

Kipahulu 

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

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 11:14 PM 
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

Kipahulu, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 10:15 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 12:07 AM 

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

Nalani Abellanida 

nalani@oldlahainaluau.com  

Lahaina, Hawaii 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 11:02 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 10:17 PM 
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

Thierry Andrianarisandy 

anbunico@gmail.com  

Makawao , Hi 

Stop the invasion of technology 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 11:03 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 10:15 PM 

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

Makawao, Hi 

The current network is fine, no need to get a 5g that is proved to be safe 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:34 PM 
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

Camila Wai 

camilawai@hotmail.com  

Kihei, Hawaii 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 5:18 PM 

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

John Stockham 

helpingonebyoneyes@gmail 

Lahaina , Hawaii 

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
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 11:04 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:38 PM 
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

Mercy Pulou 

mpulou@gmail.com  

Honolulu, HI 

STOP 5G EVERYWHERE 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:35 PM 
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

Mia Maloney 

mia.b.onorato@gmail.com  

Kihei, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 11:05 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:24 PM 
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

J Reed 

sandybeach81@yahoo.com  

Lahaina, HI 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:22 PM 
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

Chelsea Greenwell 

cheldy76@yahoo.com  

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:11 PM 

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

Paula Schiebschick 

paulaschiebschick@gmail.com  

Makawao , Hi 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 11:06 AM 
To: 	 EACP Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilnnember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 
200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 3:56 PM 

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

stations clustered closer to the ground -closer to homes and schools - and 40,000+ new transmitting satellites in near 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:38 AM 

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

Lindsay Kalaway 

lindsay.kalaway@gmail.com  

Kula, Hi 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 2:08 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:01 PM 

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

Kara Whitaker 

stillunfolding@yahoo.com  

Kula, 96768 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:02 PM 

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

Kula, 96790 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 2:23 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:12 PM 

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

Potoae Potoae 

tamalelagi@hotmail.com  

Ewa, Hawai'i 

No thank you to 5G 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 5:01 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 4:49 PM 

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

Paul Deeter 

pauldeeter@yahoo.com  

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

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokanna@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; 

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

Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 5:02 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 4:56 PM 

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

Daneal Uhler 

daneuhler@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 5:00 PM 

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

Jillian Ryan 

jillieuhler@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 5:01 PM 

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
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 08, 2020 5:06 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 5:05 PM 

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

Lucrezia Oddie 

lucreziacreation@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 09, 2020 8:46 AM 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 8:38 AM 
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

Mariaelena Godinez 

Nenamauigourds@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 8:30 AM 
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

Kristen Hunter 

kistwnlomilomi@att.net  

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 09, 2020 8:47 AM 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 8:05 AM 

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

Merrilee Burke 

merrileeburke@gmail.com  

reno, Nevada 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 6:13 AM 

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

Tobi Palombi 

coocoobirdy6@gmail.com  

Makawao , HI 

I'm worried about our health! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 09, 2020 8:48 AM 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 12:13 AM 

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

Karen O'Neill 

karenleeoneill@aol.com  

Kahului , Hi 

Please stop until further studies prove they are 100% safe 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 12:11 AM 

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

Gary Hay 

49ghay@gmail.com  

Wailuku, HI 

No 5G in Hawaii or anywhere 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 12:03 AM 

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

Claudia Wethall 

cwethal192181@yahoo.com  

Kahului, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 09, 2020 8:49 AM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 8:59 PM 

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

Teresa Naeole 

Britsrock@me.com  

Makawao, Hawaii 

Stop the desecration of the human race for money ! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 09, 2020 9:15 AM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 6:03 PM 

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

Linda Molter 

lindamolter@yahoo.com  

STOP 5G NOW!!! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 09, 2020 9:16 AM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 6:06 PM 

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

Lindamolter@yahoo.com  

STOP 4G/5G Drones!! 



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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 6:04 PM 

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

Ken Bonk 

kenbonkers@yahoo.com  

Kamuela, Hawaii 

STOP 5G!!! 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 09, 2020 9:17 AM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 6:07 PM 

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

Hawaii 

Stop 5G and drones!! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 09, 2020 4:39 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 9:50 AM 

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

Janice Riopelle 

jairiopelle@gmail.com  

Pahoa, HI 

Pahoa 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 09, 2020 6:18 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 6:14 PM 

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

Jennifer Valenzuela 

jenniferlvalenzuela@gmail.com  

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

jennifer Valenzuela 

jenniferlvalenzuela@gmail.com  

Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 09, 2020 6:28 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 6:26 PM 

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

Ma Esther Estaire Godinez 

estairemusic@yahoo.com  

Makawao, HI 

Stop them 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 09, 2020 7:28 PM 

To: 	 EACP Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South. Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 7:13 PM 

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

Naomi Ackerman 

naomipagano@yahoo.com  

PAIA, HI 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 20207:23 PM 

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

Cheri Delostrico 

drdelostrico@yahoo.com  

Honolulu, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 09, 2020 7:29 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 7:23 PM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gbv; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@mauicounty.us>; 

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

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:14 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 11:18 AM 

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

Beth 0 Clapper 

lbethjack@gmail.com  

Lahaina, Hawai'i 

Please don't allow the 5G in Hawaii 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:15 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 10:03 AM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; nnayor@kauai.gov; 

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

Susie Fryar 

susielv@aol.com  

Kona, Hi 96745 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:16 PM 

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

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 9:23 PM 

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

Arthur Otwell 

skinnydipsmaui@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 8:54 PM 

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

Sydney Hart 

smcopp19@yahoo.com  

Kula, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:17 PM 

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

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 11:19 AM 

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

meleana judd 

nneleanajudd@gmail.com  

haleiwa, hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:18 PM 

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

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpowerorg> 

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 5:01 PM 

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

Jamie Birrer 

rerrib@yahoo.com  

Kula, HI 

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

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 3:50 PM 

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

Jessica Mitchell 

jessicamitche1151@yahoo.com  

Kapolei , HI 

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

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 2:48 PM 

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

Tamar Ho 

ho_tamar@yahoo.com  

Kailua, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:19 PM 
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

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 9:03 AM 

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

Nicole Busto 

nlbrown623@yahoo.com  

Kula, Hawaii 

Kula 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:20 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 9:16 PM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@nnauicounty.us>; 

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

Maria Walczak-pol 

meta physica I36@yahoo.com  

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 6:45 PM 

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

Mwenda Yasa 

mwendayasa@hotmail.com  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:21 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 6:43 PM 

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

Gaylynn Secrist 

gretagaybo@hotmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 6:32 PM 

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

Makayla Jago 

mikkidj@hotmail.com  

Kihei, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:22 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 5:50 PM 

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

James Riley 

jrileyatpeace@gmail.com  

Kula , Hi 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 5:09 PM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@rnauicounty.us>; 

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

Laun Vick 

oceanfrontway@gmail.com  

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

Luan Vick 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:47 PM 

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

Ray George 

iamrg51@gmail.com  

Kailua Kona, Hawaii 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:23 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:46 PM 

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
PLEASE do not allow 5G to be installed in Hawaii! 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:39 PM 

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

Christi Levannier 

christiommm@yahoo.com  

Mill Valley, CA 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:28 PM 

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

Tracy Davis 

mom4motherearth@yahoo.com  

Pukalani, Hawaii 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:24 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:18 PM 

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

Selepa Alatasi 

teine_koelau@yahoo.com  

Kahului, HI 

Kahului 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:14 PM 

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

Milia Emura 

kauaijuicebox@gmail.com  

Kekaha , Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:33 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 8:29 PM 

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

wireless technologies. 5G especially is an alarming health hazard www.SGSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

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

Stephanie Clifton 

joydreaming@gmail.com  

haiku, HI 



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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 8:34 PM 

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

Christina Walko 

christinawalko@hotmsil.com  

Haiku, Hi 

Fuck 5G 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 9:58 PM 

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

Flora Freeauf 

eat_a_coconut@yahoo.com  

Kilauea , HI 

Please don't start 5G to Hawaii! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:34 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 10:54 PM 

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

Kellie rug 

kelle808@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:19 AM 

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

Courtney DeConto 

shablamwham@gmail.com  

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

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:35 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 8:30 AM 

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

Marco Deconto 

mjdeconto@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 8:33 AM 

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

Marco DeConto 

mjdeconto@gmail.com  

Kailua , Hi 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 9:20 AM 

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

pamela healy 

pakmapu@msn.com  

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

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulannalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

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

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:37 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:21 AM 

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

Uli Zangpo 

axe@ohohia.com  

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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:22 AM 

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

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 12:59 PM 
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

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 1:51 PM 

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

Anamarie Gonzalez 

wineworks94@gmail.com  

Pahoa, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 1:45 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 12:48 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov  

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org; Kelly King <Kelly.King@nnauicounty.us>; Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov  

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

Ayla Gustafson 

ayla@aylateva.com  

Makawao, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 4:17 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 3:38 PM 

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

Marlene Depierre 

mArlenecepierre@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hi 

Terribly harmful 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 4:27 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 4:23 PM 

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

Fred Spa njaa rd 

fred@globalmediaproductions.com  

Kihei, Hawaii 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 5:56 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 5:39 PM 

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

orbit www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-a  ppea I 

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Amber St John 

am be rstj@gma il.com  

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

amberstj@gmail.com  

Makawao, Hawaii 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 5:57 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 5:53 PM 

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

Jeanette Knudson 

jeannetteknudsen@yahoo.com  

Gillette, WY 

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

jeanetteknudson@yahoo.com  

Gilette, WY 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 13, 2020 6:10 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 6:04 PM 

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

Soleil Hawthorne 

sunloves270@gmail.com  

Waikoloa, HI 

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

Soliel Hawthorne 

sunloves270@gmail.com  

Waikoloa, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 14, 2020 8:54 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 7:40 AM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@rnauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; 

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

Gordon Cvetkovic 

mauigordon@gmail.com  

Lahaina , Hi 
5G is deadly for humans , animals and nature 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 16, 2020 1:44 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 7:05 PM 
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

Michael McPherson 

mcpherson.michaeljames@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 7:04 PM 
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

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:27 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 10:26 AM 

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

marlenedepierre@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hi 
Humans are being heavily microwaved 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:30 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:40 AM 

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

Alexa Rancourt 

alexa.rancourt@gmail.com  

Pahoa, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:33 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 5:11 PM 

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

Danielle Holland 

bdholland1109@gmail.com  

Pahoa, HI 

Do not allow 5g to be installed in Hawai'i! 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 5:12 PM 

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

No to 4g/5g drones!! 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:35 PM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 7:37 PM 

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

Clardean Lehano 

pua588@yahoo.com  

Honolulu, HI 

Honolulu 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:36 PM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 8:24 PM 
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

Tiffany Grande 

tiffanygrande.gem@gmail.com  

kapaa, HI 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 9:47 PM 
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

Oriett S 

keaonani@yahoo.com  

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:13 PM 
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

John Calvert 

support@asantewebdesign.com  

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:25 PM 

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

Marie Leboeuf 

mauimarie2012@gmail.com  

Kihei, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:38 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:56 PM 

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

Chris Moore 

spearfishchris@gmail.com  

Lahaina, Hawaii 

Have to preserve our paradise. Try Cali. 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 17, 2020 1:14 AM 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 6:17 PM 
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

Joe Silvestre 

a rdent1946@ya hoo.com  

LAHAINA, Hawaii 
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 17, 2020 1:15 AM 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 6:16 PM 

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

ardent1946@yahoo.com  

LAHAINA, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 17, 2020 11:34 AM 
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

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 11:29 AM 
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

Christy Ka lama 

huskerofhearts@gmail.com  

Waimanalo, Hi 

5g is Spirit cooking 

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
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 10:20 AM 

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

Lisa Gutierrez 

vibrantgoddess888@gmail.com  

Makawao , HI 

Thank you!! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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EACP Committee 

From: 
	

Kelly King 
Sent: 
	

Friday, April 17, 2020 3:14 PM 
To: 
	

EACP Committee 
Subject: 
	

FW: Deployment of 5G 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King 
South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th  Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us  

From: Nai'a Newlight <naia96708@yahoo.com> 

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 1:11 PM 

To: Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us> 
Cc: Mike J. Molina <Mike.Molina@mauicounty.us>; Tasha A. Kama <Tasha.Kama@mauicounty.us>, Tamara A. Paltin 

<Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Shane M. Sinenci <Shane.Sinenci@mauicounty.us>; keani.rawlins- 
fernandez@mauicounty.us  

Subject: Deployment of 5G 

Dear Mayor & County Council Members, 

We ask that you impose a moratorium on "small cells" and other wireless infrastructure permits 
process and deployment until the COVID-19 emergency is over. 

The wireless providers are using the COVID-19 emergency as cover to expand and cement their 
rapid and virtually unsupervised deployment of harmful wireless infrastructure. Our local leaders 
should not have to dedicate time and resources to policing whether the wireless companies are 
following local and state law, they have far more important things to do. 

The FCC wireless permit rules allow emergency moratoria. Homeland Security guidelines emphasize 
that maintenance of existing communications capability is the priority. New construction is not 
"essential." 

The COVID-19 emergency has led to a government shut down of non-essential activity. Hospitals, 
emergency response and local officials are overwhelmed and they must be allowed to focus on what 
is indeed "essential". Now is not the time to be dedicating resources to expanding, rather than just 

1 



maintaining, our networks. 

The FCC has directly held a local jurisdiction can impose a temporary halt to deployment and permits 
during emergencies. In the Matter of Accelerating Wireline Broadband Deployment by Removing 
Barriers, FCC 18-111, 33 FCC Rcd 7705, 7784-7785, ¶157 (2018) ("We recognize that there may be 
limited situations in the case of a natural disaster or other comparable emergency where an express 
or de facto moratoria that violates section 253(a) may nonetheless be 'necessary' to 'protect the 
public safety and welfare' or to 'ensure the continued quality of telecommunications services.") 

Homeland Security has declared that local government is on the forefront and can take control over 
determining whether to temporarily halt all non-essential activity. Homeland Security guidance 
documents prioritize maintenance of existing Communications Systems, and do not support 
"essential" status for new construction. See Homeland Security Cybersecurity & Infrastructure 
Security Agency, Identifying Critical Infrastructure During COVID-19, https://www.cisa.aov/identifying-
critical-infrastructure-durinq-covid-19  (local control); e-Critical Infrastructure and Key Resources 
Support Annex, http://www.fema.qov/pdf/emergency/nrf/nrf-support-cikr.pdf  (focus on "protection, 
response, recovery, and restoration"). Homeland Security, like the FCC, understands that it is 
essential in an emergency situations justify focusing on protecting, responding, recovering and 
restoring of existing systems, but new communications facilities construction is and should be 
deemed nonessential, and subject to lockdown for so long as we are under emergency conditions. 

Cities can and should impose a moratorium on deployment in their local area and freeze the permit 
process until the COVID-19 emergency is over. 

Aloha 
Nai'a Newlight 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 17, 2020 4:07 PM 
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

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 3:56 PM 

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
Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects. Can Be Studied 

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

Jamie Shimabukuro 

shimaphotol@gmail.com  

Kapolei , HI 

I oppose harmful technology! Our wildlife and people will all suffer. No 5G! 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 17, 2020 4:08 PM 
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

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 3:59 PM 

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

I oppose HR6488 - stop this dangerous technology! 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Saturday, April 18, 2020 10:42 AM 
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

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 10:31 AM 
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

Jade Holter 

holterjade@gmail.com  

Paia, Hawaii 

Please don't desecrate Hawaii 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Saturday, April 18, 2020 10:43 AM 
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

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 7:00 AM 
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

Joerg Paula 

joergpsula@gmail.com  

Ma kawao , 96768 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 8:52 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 8:42 AM 

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

Christina Pegg 

christina.pegg@gmail.com  

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 9:47 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 12:51 AM 

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

Al Fahland 

stns4u@yahoo.com  

Makawao 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 9:48 AM 
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

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 6:30 PM 

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

Lawrence Lassek 

bearlylarry@gmail.com  

Haiku 

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

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 6:29 PM 

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
Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 1:49 PM 

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

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 5:35 PM 
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

Ember Behrendt 

saraemberhawk@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 

5G harms ALL LIFE...read Invisible Rainbow 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 1:53 PM 
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

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 12:29 PM 

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

Sherri McCollum 

mauimermaid@aol.com  

Kahului , Hi 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 3:35 PM 
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

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 7:49 PM 
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

Deborah Gabriel 

deborahgabriel55@gmail.com  

Pahoa, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King - 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 3:36 PM 
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

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 3:01 PM 

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

Amanda Matsumoto 

newleafkauai@gmail.com  

Koloa, HI 96756 

NO 5G in Hawai'i 

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

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 12:21 PM 

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

Nalani Thiel 

mistymoonflower@live.com  

Makawao, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 3:37 PM 
To: 	 EACP Committee 
Subject: 	 FW: Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects. Are Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King South Maui Residency 
Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 8th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

ma u ico unty.us 

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
Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 3:38 PM 
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

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 8:56 PM 

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

Angelica Makekau-Scocca 

achristine_13@yahoo.com  

Volcano, Hi 

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

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 10:49 PM 

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

Heidi McKeague 

bigislandbeadz@gmail.com  

Kamuela , HI 

stop 5G. I do not consent. 

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

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 10:50 PM 

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

Kamuela, HI 

stop 5G & Drones. I do not consent. 
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 3:49 PM 
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

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 2:10 PM 
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

Howard Leung 

hleung56@yahoo.com  

Mililani, HI 
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

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 2:09 PM 

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

Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 4:01 PM 

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

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 9:43 PM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; 

Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@nnauicounty.us>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@nnauicounty.us>; 

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

Leslie Evarts 

leslie@leslieevarts.com  
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

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 8:07 PM 

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

Travis Huntley 

vibrophysics@gmail.com  

Makawao, HI 

Makawao 
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 4:02 PM 
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

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 8:06 PM 
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
	

Monday, April 20, 2020 5:25 PM 
To: 
	

EACP Committee 
Subject: 
	

FW: Essential business only during lockdown 

With Aloha, 

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King 
South Maui Residency 
Office: 808.270.7108 
200 South High Street, 8th  Fl 
Wailuku HI 96793 
mauicounty.us 

From: Lindsay Johnson <lahainalindsay9111@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 7:33 PM 
To: mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Tamara A. Paltin 
<Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Keani N. Rawlins <Keani.Rawlins@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee 
<Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; Yukilei Sugimura <Yukilei.Sugimura@mauicounty.us>; ianderson@honolulu.gov; 
beverly.hiranaga@co.maui.hi.us  
Subject: Essential business only during lockdown 

Dear Mayor & City Council Members, 

We ask that you impose a moratorium on "small cells" and other wireless infrastructure permits process and deployment until the COVID-19 
emergency is over. 

The wireless providers are using the COVID-19 emergency as cover to expand and cement their rapid and virtually unsupervised deployment 
of harmful wireless infrastructure. Our local leaders should not have to dedicate time and resources to policing whether the wireless companies 
are following local and state law, they have far more important things to do. 

The FCC wireless permit rules allow emergency moratoria. Homeland Security guidelines emphasize that maintenance of existing 
communications capability is the priority. New construction is not "essential." 

The COVID-19 emergency has led to a government shut down of non-essential activity. Hospitals, emergency response and local officials are 
overwhelmed and they must be allowed to focus on what is indeed "essential". Now is not the time to be dedicating resources to expanding, 
rather than just maintaining, our networks. 

The FCC has directly held a local jurisdiction can impose a temporary halt to deployment and permits during emergencies. In the Matter of 
Accelerating Wireline Broadband Deployment by Removing Barriers, FCC 18-111, 33 FCC Rcd 7705, 7784-7785, ¶157 (2018) ("We recognize 
that there may be limited situations in the case of a natural disaster or other comparable emergency where an express or de facto moratoria 
that violates section 253(a) may nonetheless be 'necessary' to 'protect the public safety and welfare' or to 'ensure the continued quality of 
telecommunications services.") 

Homeland Security has declared that local government is on the forefront and can take control over determining whether to temporarily halt all 
non-essential activity. Homeland Security guidance documents prioritize maintenance of existing Communications Systems, and do not support 
"essential" status for new construction. See Homeland Security Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency, Identifying Critical Infrastructure 

1 



During COVID-19, https://vvww.cisa.qov/identifvinp-critical-infrastructure-durinp-covid-19  (local control); e-Critical Infrastructure and Key 
Resources Support Annex, http://mffiN.fema.gov/pdf/emerciencv/nrf/nrf-support-cikr.pdf  (focus on "protection, response, recovery, and 
restoration"). Homeland Security, like the FCC, understands that it is essential in an emergency situations justify focusing on protecting, 
responding, recovering and restoring of existing systems, but new communications facilities construction is and should be deemed 
nonessential, and subject to lockdown for so long as we are under emergency conditions. 

Cities can and should impose a moratorium on deployment in their local area and freeze the permit process until the COVID-19 emergency is 
over. 
Thank you for your time and taking into mind what is best for the people of Hawaii during these difficult times 
Lindsay Johnson 
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 5:53 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 5:26 PM 

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

Jennifer Bell 

jvb@jennifervictoriabell.com  

Kapaa, HI 

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
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 5:27 PM 

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

ma u ico unty. us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 5:37 PM 

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

Marlin Angell 

angell.jared@gmail.com  

96778, HI 
this is a deadly toxic technology that is intended to kill off the population ala Agenda 21 (UN2030) 

www.KeepYourPower.org  
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 20, 2020 6:05 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 6:04 PM 

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

Cassandra Galbier 

cgalbier@hotmail.com  

Honolulu , Hi 

_ www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:01 AM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 7:05 PM 
To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@mauicounty.us>; 

Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; 

Mayors.Office@co.rnaui.hi.us  

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

MERLIN MINCEY 

merlin_mincey2000@yahoo.com  

HONOLULU, Hawaii 

HONOLULU 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:02 AM 
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

Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:09 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:08 AM 

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

Mary Wookey 

marywookey79@gmail.com  

Lahaina, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:10 AM 
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
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:24 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:10 AM 

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

Christina Meidus 

christyrappl@gmail.com  

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

christyrapp@gmail.com  

Ewa Beach, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:25 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:12 AM 

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

4 moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Hillary Sassaki 

mytrainerhillary@gmail.corn 

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

With. Aloha, 

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

Hillary Sassiki 

mytrainerhillary@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:13 AM 

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

Margo Cohen 

happy808dog@gmail.com  

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
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:26 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:14 AM 
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

Chelsey Strafki 

ChelseyStafki2@pwhome.com  

Sanger, TX 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:15 AM 

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

Traistan Noel 

velvetpeacockdesigns@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:16 AM 
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

Tristen Noel 

velvetpeacockdesigns@gmail.com  

Makawao, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:32 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:18 AM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov  

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate:gov 

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

Tressan Moore 

tressanm@yahoo.com  

Loves Park, IL 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:33 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:19 AM 

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

Mia Trausch 

miatrausch@gmail.com  

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 
I 	■ 	I 

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:20 AM 
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

Phoenix, AZ 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:49 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:26 PM 

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

Tara Ford 

taraford85@gmail.com  

Waipahu, HI 

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

Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 22, 2020 9:04 AM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 6:46 AM 

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

Jason Pitts 

haikubullyz@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 6:45 AM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 12:46 AM 
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

Terri Huber 

terrigeen@gmail.com  

Makawao, Hawaii 

Stop 5G 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 22, 2020 11:30 AM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 11:04 AM 

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

Kula, Maui 

Kula 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 22, 2020 8:53 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:52 PM 

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

Daniella Fernandez 

daniella.louise.fernandez@gmail.com  

Makawao, HI 

Makawao 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 22, 2020 8:54 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:00 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; ianderson@honolulu.gov  

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org; Kelly King <Kelly.King@rnauicounty.us>; Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov  

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

Christina Andersson-Reichert 

christieandersson@hotmail.com  

Makawao, HI 

Please protect our health 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 22, 2020 8:56 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 5:00 PM 

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

Faith Cummins 

faith.cummins@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 6:31 PM 
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

Julie Dean 

jewelsdean19@gmail.com  

Makawao , Hawaii 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 6:33 PM 

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
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 22, 2020 9:02 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 11:55 AM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty:us>; mayor@kauai.gov; 

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

stockhamj001@hawaii.mcom 

Lahaina, Hawaii 

Why why why 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 22, 2020 9:03 PM 
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

Jihn Stickham 

stockhamj001@hawaii.rr.com  

N00000 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 12:11 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

mayor@honolulu.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Alice L. Lee <Alicelee@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauaLgov; 

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

Tricia Bessac 

tbessac@yahoo.com  

Lahaina , Hawaii 

No one is consenting to this 5 G 

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 12:19 PM 

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

nina kanarek 

ninabindil@gmail.com  

Makawao, Hi 

please stop 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 23, 2020 3:03 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 12:23 PM 

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

Autumn Johnson 

a2zzz808@gmail.com  

Kailua Kona, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 23, 20204:21 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 4:07 PM 
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

Kendra Hunter 

sacredartist@yahoo.com  

Haiku, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:31 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:18 PM 
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

Eva Adams 

rainplant@gmail.com  

Honolulu , Hawaii 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:19 PM 

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

Charles Sloggett 

chaus808@gmail.com  

Honolulu, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 23, 2020 9:23 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 8:38 PM 

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

Lezlee Brunson 

lezleebrunson@me.com  

Pukalani, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 24, 2020 10:31 AM 
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
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 10:16 AM 

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

Nannette Savage 

nannettesavage55@gmail.com  

Keaau, HI. 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 24, 2020 11:08 AM 
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

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 10:36 AM 

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

Nancy Laeha 

new_laeha@hotmail.com  

Honoluli, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 24, 2020 1:23 PM 
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
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 12:45 PM 
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

Jaime Florian-Merida 

florian_meridajaime@hotmail.com  

Makawao, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 24, 2020 7:21 PM 
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

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 6:59 PM 

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

Emily Fairbank 

ecfairbank@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 6:58 PM 
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
Sent: 	 Monday, April 27, 2020 5:30 PM 
To: 	 EACP Committee 
Subject: 	 Stop Giant 4G/5G Drones Until Health & Environment Effects Are Studied 

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

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 3:33 PM 
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

Abe Vendenberg 

abeslogic@gmail.com  

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

Abe Vandenberg 

abeslogic@gmail.com  

Haiku, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 27, 2020 5:40 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:30 PM 

To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 
dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; 
Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@nnauicounty.us>; 
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

Mary LaGasse 

spadoterra.hawaii@gmail.com  

Kihei, HI 

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 27, 2020 5:41 PM 
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

ma uico unty. us 

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

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:27 PM 

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

benedict patrick 

mauicruzr@live.com  

makawao, hi 

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

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:21 PM 

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

mauinutritionaltherapy@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 12:05 PM 

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

this harmful and invasive technology. We respectfully ask you to please protect the Hawaiian islands, follow the, 

Precautionary Principle and ban this technology from Hawai'i airspace unless it can be proven safe. 

www.KeepYourPower.org/drone  

Christyann Ceraso 

christyannceraso@protonmail.com  

Pahoa, Hawaii 

I do not want this dangerous and invasive technology in my community 
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

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 12:04 PM 
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

I do not want this dangerous technology forced on my community. 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 27, 2020 11:49 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 11:39 PM 

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

Jonathan Hensley 

bigislandrider@gmail.com  

Pahoa, Hi 

A'ole 5g 
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 27, 2020 11:50 PM 
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

A 'ole 5g 

www.KeepYourPower.org  



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 27, 2020 11:53 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:32 AM 

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

Belinda Allan 

bellan@intesol.com.au  

Sydney, Australia 
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

To: david.y.ige@haw'aii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
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
Sent: 	 Monday, April 27, 2020 11:54 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:21 AM 

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

Paul Bruesehoff 

pablocruise808@gmail.com  



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Monday, April 27, 2020 11:57 PM 
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

Paul Brueshoff 

pablocruise808@gmail.com  

Honolulu, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:04 AM 
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

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 8:28 PM 

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

Michelle Waikiki 

Royalwaikiki324@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 9:36 PM 
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
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:07 AM 
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

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 10:17 AM 
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

Makoa Valentine 

makoaval808@gmail.com  

Kihei, Hi 

A'ole 5g 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:16 AM 
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
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 3:06 PM 

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

Chalyce Prepose 

cipre850@gmail.com  

kahului, hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:18 AM 
To: 	 EACP Committee.  

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

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 4:57 PM 
To: daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov; kdancil@pulamalanai.com; PeterYoung@Hookuleana.com; 

dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov; Riki Hokama <Riki.Hokama@mauicounty.us>; Alice L. Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>; 

Tamara A. Paltin <Tamara.Paltin@mauicounty.us>; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; 

Mayors.Office@co.nnaui.hi.us  

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

Janine Iyer 

janineiyer522@gmail.com  

Howell, MI 
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 28, 2020 1:41 PM 
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

ma uicounty. us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:16 AM 

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

Emily Radisixh 

meyima@hotmail.com  

Kealakekua , Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:33 PM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:49 PM 
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

Michael McCarty 

mgmcat7@gmail.com  

Tonganoxie, Kansas 

Tonganoxie 
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:34 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:47 PM 

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
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:46 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:29 PM 
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

bronson Lubresky 

brl0015@auburn.edu  

kula , Hawaii 

I do not consent. 
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EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:47 AM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:28 PM 
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

Bronson Lubresky 

brl0015@auburn.edu  

Kula, Hawaii 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:10 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 7:57 AM 
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

Susan Sullivan 

susan.sullivan716@gmail.com  

Kula, Hi 

5G yes. Plz require extrnsive studies on human response to millimeter electromagnetic radiation frequencies. 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



EACP Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:15 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:02 AM 

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

Jazlynn Woods 

jleilaniw@yahoo.com  

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:01 AM 
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

From: 	 Janelle Ragusa <ragusajanelle@yahoo.com > 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 30, 2020 12:36 PM 
To: 	 Kyle T. Yamashita; Justin H. Woodson; Angus L.K. McKelvey; Kaniela Ing; Lynn DeCoite; 

Joseph M. Souki; Gilbert S. C. Keith-Agaran; J. Kalani English; Rosalyn H. Baker; Alice L. 
Lee; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Kelly King; Mike J. Molina; Tamara A. 

Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; HFC Committee; EACP Committee; 
CAR.Committee; Troy Hashimoto 

Subject: 	 I am deeply concerned about our health here in Hawaii. 

I am deeply concerned about our health here in Hawaii. 

During Governor Ige's 4/29 update,he voiced that Maui wants to attract the kind of visitors we want - in the healthiest state of the US that 
we have created in Hawaii! That is what we want too! Let's work together to create that NOW! 

The roll out of 5G technology is being stopped in many countries as it is known to cause: 
-Neurodegenerative diseases 
-Chronic diseases 
-Infertility 
-Cancers 
-Autism 
-Still-births 
-Blindness 
-Hormonal dysfunction 
-DNA damage 
-Kidney failure 
-insect holocaust 
-Conflagrations of forests 

It is NOT an upgrade to 4G, it is a whole new level of radiation that significantly impacts our health. 
Our citizens do NOT need or WANT it ,and our visitors will have to do without and think of Hawai'i as the healthy 
place to go.Those on vacation will be encouraged to leave their laptops at home and explore Hawai'i's beauty! 

PLEASE, PLEASE, PLEASE do not put wealth over health. 
We have enough to deal with now and adding this radiation will cause huge health issues 
that we cannot afford if we are to survive as a species. 

I have provided many resources for you below outlining the above mentioned and even more harmful effects of 5G. 

Please follow through on your promise to be for the people of Hawaii and our marine life and our eco system now and for it's continued 
longevity. 

Mahalo, 
Janelle Ragusa 91 E Huapala, Lahaina 

Link for OET Bulletin No. 56, "Questions and Answers About the Biological Effects and Potential Hazards of Radiofrequency Electromagnetic 
Fields." 
Https://www.fcc.gov/general/fcc-policy-human-exposure  

https://ehtrust.org/scientific-research-on-Sg-and-health/   

https://cellphones.procon.org/view.resource.php?resourceID=006543   

http://www.radiationdangers.com/cell-phones/brain-tumor-rates-rising-cell-phone-radiation-linked/  

1 



https://www.researchgate.net/publication/318916428  Impact of radiofrequency radiation on DNA damage and antioxidants in periphe 
ral blood lymphocytes of humans residing in the vicinity of mobile phone base stations  

https://www.emfacts.com/2017/08/cancer-expert-declares-cell-phone-and-wireless-radiation-as-carcinogenic-to-humans/   

https://www.cellphonetaskforce.org/the-work-of-leif-salford/  

https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25738972   

https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S000689931500030X  

https://ehtrust.org/take-action/educate-yourself/children-and-wireless-faqs/   

https://www.webmd.com/children/news/20140819/children-cell-phones#1   

http://theconversation.com/explainer-what-is-the-blood-brain-barrier-and-how-can-we-overcome-it-75454   

http://www.greenmedinfo.com/blog/wireless-industry-confesses-no-studies-show-5g-safe   

https://ehtrust.org/science/cell-towers-and-cell-antennae/   

https://www.wakingtimes.com/2019/02/20/biochemistry-professor-warns-5g-is-the-stupidest-idea-in-the-history-of-the-world/   

https://www.naturalblaze.com/2019/02/california-brain-tumor-association-issues-warning-on-dangers-of-5g.html   

https://ehtrust.org/national-toxicology-program-finds-cell-phone-radiation-induces-dna-damage/   

https://hbelc.org/about/about-emr-emfs   

US Naval Medical Research Institute 1972: 
Full Document 1 
https://zero5g.com/2017/1972-naval-medical-research-institute/  

http://www.justproveit.net/sites/default/files/prove-itifiles/military  radiowave.pdf 

Unclassified Government Document, US ARMY: 

https://www.orsaa.org/uploads/6/7/7/9/67791943/  us dia 1976 biological effects of electromagnetic radiation.pdf 

Chapter 1- Effects 
http://www.donnafisher.net/images/1972  US NAVAL MEDICAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE.pdf 

https://ehtrust.org/key-issues/cell-phoneswireless/telecom-insurance-companies-warn-liability-risk-go-key-issues/   

https://ehtrust.org/science/whoiarc-position-on-wireless-and-health/   

This site is a blog however it contains several links to patents owned by the government regarding using radiofrequency waves for mind 
control, etc: 
https://www.usa-anti-communist.com/ard/US  PatentedMindControl.php  

https://www.bibliotecapleyades.net/scalar  tech/esp scalartechl2.htm  

Places that have banned or removed: 

https://needtoknow.news/2019/05/bangladesh-high-court-issues-directive-to-cut-cell-phone-tower-radiation/  

https://lenews.ch/2019/05/02/geneva-blocks-the-erection-of-5g-mobile-antennas/   



https://www.collective-evolution.com/2019/04/02/brussels-becomes-first-major-city-to-halt-5g-due-to-health-effects/  

Cancer Cluster At California Elementary School Results In Removal Of Sprint Cell Phone Tower 

Cancer Cluster At California Elementary School 

Results In Removal Of Spr... 

Instead of going to science camp, 11-year-old Brad was taken to 

doctors for examinations and tests that found a 
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